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\\=I-EcS Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filtngs@psc state fl us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 201 1 Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status pdf 

_____ 
Marchrnan, Vickie L [VLMARCHM@southernco corn] 
Wednesday, January 05,201 1 11 42 AM 

110001-El Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 

A slSusan D Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850 444 6231 
Sdriteno@southernco com 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Docket No. 110001-El. 

Gulf Power Company 

Document consists of 3 pages. 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status. 

Vickie Marchman 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensamla FL 32520-0786 
internal 8-420-6696 
external 850-444-6696 
fax 850-444-6026 
ernall: vlrnarchm~southernco.com 

1/5/2011 



Susan D. Ritenwr 
Secretaly and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0781 

Tel 850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRIT€NO@2southernco.com 

January 5,201 1 A SOU?HLmN COM- 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 1 10001 -El 

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Gulf Power Company is its 
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission's electronic filing procedures. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

vm 
Enclosure 

cc: Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recovery Ciause with Goneratlng ) 
Periormance Incentive Factor ) Docket No.: 1lOW)l-El 

V 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true CODY of the foregoin-c mail this 5’’day of January, 201 1. on the 
following: 
John T. Bumett. Esq. 
Progress Energy Sewice Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733.4042 
iohn.burnen@Dan m&mm 

John T. Butler. Esq. 
Senior Attorney for Florida Power 8 
Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 334084420 
iohn butlerOfDl.com 

John W. McWhirter. Jr.. Esq. 
Attorney for FlPUG 
McWhirter Reeves 8 Davidson 
P.O. BOX 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 -3350 
jmcwhirter Omac-law.cOm 

Paul Lewis. Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida. InC. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740 
paul.lewisir@~anmaiI.com 

Vicki Kaufman 
Jon Moyie 
Keefe Anchors Gordon 8 Moyle PA 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
vkauhnanOkBOmlaw.c0m 

Shayla L. McNeili. Capt. USAF 
Karen S. White 
AFLSNJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 
shavla.mcneiil @tvndall.af.mil 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
PO Box 300 
15483 Southeast Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller@!xSo hosDhate.com 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Post Office Drawer 1657 
Tallahassee. FL 32302 
wiaolaw@omail.com 

Patricia Ann Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Onice of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Rm. 81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
Chrlstensen.DaW@ iea.state.fi.us 

James D. Eeasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. 
Ausley 8 McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
jbeaslev@aus iev&Qm 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making 
Dan Moore 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta. GA 30W9 
gmmre 0 esaconsult.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Anorney General 
Onice d the Anorney General 
The Capitol-PLO1 
Tallahassee FL 32399-1050 
~ c i l i a . b r a d l e v @ m v l l o r i i  . m  

Michael C. Barren 
Div M Econmic Regulation 
FI Public Senrice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee. FI 32399-0850 
mbarrenQ osc .slate.fl.us 

Ms. CheM Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
PO Box 3395 
West Palm Beach. FL 33402-3395 
~martin@lwu.com 

Erik L. Sayler, Sr. Attorney 
Onice of General Counsel 
FL Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahmee FL 32399-0850 

i 

Wade Litchfield 
Vice President 
Florida Power 8 Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street. Ste. 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 
wade litchlield@fDI.COm 

Paula K. Brown Administrator 
Regulatory Wrdination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 
ReadeOt@teCOe nerav.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster. Yoakiey 8 Stewart. P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
bkeatlnae aunster.com 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield. Burchette, et 81.. P.C. 
1025 Thmas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington. DC 20007-5201 
i b r e w @ b b r s l a m  

Robert Scheffei Wright 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Assenderp. P.A. 
225 S. Adam Street. Suite 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
swriaht@wlaw& 

Frank E. Bondurant, City Attorney 
Bondurant and Fuqua, P.A. 
4450 Lafayette Street 
P.O. Box 1508 
Marianna. FL 32447 

RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

Docket No.: 110001-E1 
Date: January 5, 201 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power,” “Gulf,” or “the Company”] hereby serves 

notice of its intent to retain party status in the above-entitled docket and requests that copies of 

all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this proceeding be served on the following: 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Respectfully submitted this 5” day of January, 201 1 * JEFFRE A. TON 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 


